



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name BELLAND- RODERICK JOHN

Service Number 111-31-49

Enrolled ~~XXXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 9-17-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 3 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 754 ST. ANTHONY AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

B

County XX

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-17-17

1-1-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

206

RECEIVING SHIP AT

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

30

GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-1-18

11-11-18

WATER TENDER

194

Remarks:

WATER TENDER

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 4-23-19

Place Inactive Duty

TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge

Name BELLAND- ROY WALTER

Service Number 111-31-50

Enlisted

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 1-9-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 4 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 3024 EAST 25TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

~~XXXXXX~~

B

County

XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-9-18

6-5-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS235
71TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

6-5-18

6-24-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
WASHINGTON D.C.

6-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-2-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name BELLEFEUILLE- RICHARD ALOYSIUS

Service Number 111-33-90

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~

Date 7-23-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 4 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXXXX~~

Home Address XX

Town CALLAWAY

B

County

XX

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PENSACOLA FLA.

7-23-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

70

8-8-17

5-10-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

374

ELECTRICIAN 3RD.

5-10-17

10-10-17

CLASS RADIO

32

10-10-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS
RADIO

Date Discharge 8-7-19

Place

Leaving Out

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name BEMIS- CLIFFORD OTTO

Service Number 111-37-19

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-10-18

Age at Entrance 28 YS 9 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town ASHBY

State MINN.

B

County XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-10-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

154

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-2-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

Name BEMIS- MELVIN ALONZA JR.

Service Number 111-37-53

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at

Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 9 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 3148 3RD. AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

B

Served at

County XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17

4-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

139

TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

4-11-18

4-22-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

153

USS KEARSARGE
RECEIVING SHIP AT

4-22-18

5-7-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

41

BOSTON MASS

5-7-18

5-10-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK

5-10-18

5-25-18

USS BLACK HAWK

5-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 12-23-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXXXX~~ 3RD. NAVAL DISTRICT BROOKLYN N.Y. Rating at Discharge

Name BEMIS- WILBER GUY

Service Number 111-37-67

Enlisted

XXXX at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Entered

Date

12-11-17

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 9 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

3148- 3RD. AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

B

County

XX

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
USS CHATTANOOGA

12-11-17

4-24-18

4-24-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

52

242

10

Remarks:

SEAMAN

Date

Discharge

12-23-18

Place

XXXXXX

USS CHATTANOOGA AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name BENDIXEN- NICHOLAS RICHARD

Service Number

111-39-51

Enlisted

Enrolled

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-26-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 1 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 43

County

Town

LAMBERTON

State

MINN

B

Served at

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-26-18

6-28-18

LANDSMAN FOR BAKER 95
BAKER 2 CLASS 163RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-28-18

8-12-18

NAVAL AIR STATION
QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

8-12-18

9-14-18

NAVAL AIR STATION
WHIDDY ISLAND IRELAND

9-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

BAKER 2 CLASS

Date ~~Discharge~~ 2-27-19

Place Inactive Duty

TRAINING CAMP AT PELHAM BAY PARK Rating at Discharge
N.Y.

Name **BENECKE- BURTON BARNABAS** Service Number **111-39-77**
 Enlisted **at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **7-19-18**
 Enlisted **18 YRS 3 MO.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. **XXXXXX**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS 3 MO.** Home Address **XX** Town **LAKE CITY**
 County **XX** State **MINN**
 B Served at **XX** From **XX** To **XX** Served as **MINN** No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	7-19-18	9-18-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	57
TRAINING STATION HAMPTON ROADS VA.	9-18-18	10-25-18	FIREMAN 3 CLASS	58
USS KEARSARGE	10-25-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date Discharge **3-29-19**
 Place **XXXXXX TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.** Rating at Discharge

Name BENEKE- WALTER EDWARD

Service Number

111-41-27

En~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date

5-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 503- WEST 7TH ST.
CountyTown
StateROCHESTER
MINN

B

Served at

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-22-18

8-29-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

170

FURLOUGHED

8-29-18

10-4-18

UNIVERSITY OF
MINNESOTA

10-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

Rating at Discharge

Name BENELL- HILMER-

Service Number 111-41-29

~~Enrolled~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 4-12-13 AVIATION

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XXX

Town LANGHEED- ALBERTA

B

County XX

State

CANADA

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING
SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS
MINN

4-12-18

6-3-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE
AVIATION

50

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-3-18

6-13-18

CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS

163

AIR STATION PAUILLAC
FRANCE

6-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS

Date ~~Discharge~~ 3-11-19

Place Inactive Duty TRAINING CAMP AT PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

N16-GEC

Name BENEFM, Louis Mason Jr.
Birth (date) 3 Nov 1892
(place) St. Paul, Minn.

Enrolled at 2-13-20

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 1149 Lowry Bldg.,
579 Dayton Ave.,
St. Paul, Minn.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

6-22-17 Lt. (jg)(MCDS) Prov U.S.N.R.F.
8-30-17 Discharged U.S.N.R.F.
8-31-17 Lt. (jg)(MCDS) U.S.N.
2-7-18 Attained rank of Lt. (T) U.S.N.
10-8-19 Resigned U.S.N.
2-13-20 Lt. (MCDS) Prov U.S.N.R.F. Inactive

Present Rank Lt. (MCDS) U.S.N.R.F.

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt. (MCDS) U.S.N.R.F.

Record of Service

6-21-17; To the Marine Camp of In-
struction, Quantico, Va.
9-25-17; Det. Marine Camp of In-
struction, Quantico, Va.
to duty with the 6th
Regiment of Marines, Quantico
(over)

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Va.

10-24-18; Det. 6th Regiment of Marines, Brest, France to home and
await orders.

Name BENGTSON- ARVID ENGELBERT

Service Number 111-4-43

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-5-17

U. S. N.
XXXXX F.

Enrolled Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

XXX

County

XXX

Town

SEBEKA

State

MINN

Served as

No. Days

B

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-1-17

3-31-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

58

RADIO SCHOOL AT
HARVARD UNIVERSITY
CAMBRIDGE MASS

3-31-18

5-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

270

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.
S. S. LAKE BENTON

5-31-18

6-23-18

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

165

6-23-18

11-11-18

RADIO

Remarks

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO

Date

Discharge

7-21-19

Place

in XXXX duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN

Rating at Discharge

When received by ship

Name BENGTSON- HILDING

Service Number

111-42-26

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-21-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 8 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. Y.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1562 EDMOND ST.

Town ST PAUL

B

County

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH

7-6-18

8-26-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

143

8-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

Date Discharge

8-5-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS Rating at Discharge

MINN

Name BENGTON- VICTOR EDVIN

Service Number 111-42-55

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH.

Date 12-3-17

Enrolled XX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. & F.

Home Address

Town

LAKE PARK

State

B

XX

County

BECKER

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

TRAINING STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CAL.
TRAINING CAMP AT
SAN DIEGO CAL.
TRAINING CAMP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS C 331
RECEIVING BARRACKS
NEW LONDON CONN

12-3-17

1-2-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

88

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

225

1-2-18

3-2-18

3-2-18

3-13-18

3-13-18

6-2-18

6-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 12-13-18

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW LONDON CONN

Rating at Discharge

Name BENHAM- FRANK NORMAN

Service Number

111-42-69

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA

Date 7-15-18 AVIATION

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 5 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

2449 HARRIET AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

B.

Served at

County XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-12-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE
AVIATION

119

Remarks:

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE
AVIATION

Date Discharge 12-24-18

Place

Inactive Duty

TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

Name BENHAM- MILAN MONROE

Service Number 111-37-78

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Entered

Date 4-24-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 8 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XX XX XX

Home Address XX

Town PARK RAPIDS

State MINN

County XX

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKESILL.

4-24-17

10-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

38

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-17-17

11-2-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

334

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

11-2-17

11-8-17

CARPENTERS MATE

194

USS DOCHRA

11-8-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS

Date Discharge 5-5-19

Place Inactive XX USS PRETORIA

Rating at Discharge

Name BENHAM- VERNON LAURENS

Service Number

111-37-86

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled
XXXX

Date 12-24-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. X. XXXX XX

Home Address

XX

Town

HUBBARD

State

MINN

B

Served at

County

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-24-17

6-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

69

TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

6-16-18

7-3-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

120

92

COXSWAIN

61

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH
USS WESTERN MAID

7-3-18

8-9-18

BOATSWAINS MATE
2 CLASS

10

8-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

BOATSWAINS MATE 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 8-5-19

Place

XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name BENITT WILLIAM AUGUST

Service Number 111-38-22

~~Selected~~
Enrolled

XX XX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 2-25-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 3 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XX XX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 43

Town GOODHUE

B

County XX

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN 2-25-18
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL AT HARVARD
UNIVERSITY CAMBRIDGE MASS 4-30-18
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PENSACOLA FLA.

10-10-18

4-30-18

10-10-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO
ELECTRICIAN 3RD.
CLASS

227

32

Remarks:

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO

Date ~~DISCHARGE~~ 3-16-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RADIO SCHOOL AT HARVARD UNIVERSITY Rating at Discharge
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Name BENKIE- ALVIN EDWARD

Service Number

111-37-96

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ X

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 1-31-18 AVIATION

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town

ELGIN

State

MINN

B

County

X

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN

2-1-18

4-19-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE
AVIATION

60

NAVAL AIR STATION
CO CO SOLO C.Z.

4-19-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS
CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS

207

17

Remarks:

CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 3-19-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL AIR STATION CO CO SOLO C.Z. Rating at Discharge

Name BENNETT- CHARLES HARTRIDGE

Service Number 127-28-77

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at ENROLLING OFFICE MIAMI FLA.

Date 12-15-17 AVIATION

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 8 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE

U. XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 623 CHARLES ST.
County XXTown ST PAUL
State MINN

B Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

7TH NAVAL DISTRICT
PENSACOLA FLA.

3-31-18

5-7-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE
AVIATION

143

Remarks:

LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE
AVIATION

Date Discharge 5-7-18

Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty NAVAL HOSPITAL AT PENSACOLA FLA.

Rating at Discharge

Name BENNETT - GLEN WILLIAM

Service Number 111-44-90

Enlistment

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 2-21-18

19 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Town

GLENWOOD

State

MINN.

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

C

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

2-22-18

4-30-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO
ELECTRICIAN 3

217

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-30-18

9-27-18

CLASS RADIO

46

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

9-27-18

10-10-18

SS J.E. O'NEIL

10-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXXX

2-15-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO

4-5496

Rating at Discharge

Name BENNET- HAROLD CURTIS

Service Number

135-12-30

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN

Date

10-19-17

Age at Entrance

25 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXX F.

Home Address

3640 MINNEHAHA AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

B

Served at

County

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-19-17

10-19-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

18

HOSPITAL AT GREAT LAKES
ILL.

10-19-17

11-6-17

Remarks:

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date

Discharge

11-6-17

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

Name BENNETT, JAMES

Service Number 135-11-44

Enlisted

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS. Date 5-14-17

~~XXX~~

Age at Entrance 32 YRS 6 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address

369 SHERBURNE AVE.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

5-14-17

6-6-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

213

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-6-17

6-30-17

USS HANCOCK

6-30-17

12-13-17

Remarks:

DESERTED

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-13-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ USS HANCOCK AT GALVESTON TEXAS

Rating at Discharge

Name BENNETT- JOEL HERMAN

Service Number

111-47-83

~~Enlisted~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-17-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 11 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

XX

County

XX

Town

CHENEY

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

6-19-18

7-17-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

45

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

7-17-18

7-26-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

31

USS INDIANA

7-26-18

9-6-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

71

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

9-6-18

9-17-18

USS CARRILLO

9-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Date

~~Discharged~~ 9-19-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name BENNETT- MURRAY HAMMOND

Service Number

111-43-82

~~XXXX~~ XX

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 4-24-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1140 LAKE AVE.

Town

SOUTH DULUTH

B

County XX

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RIFLE RANGE AT
CAMP LOGAN ILL

4-25-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

201

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge

9-17-19

Place

Inactive Out

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Rating at Discharge

Name BENNETT- PERCY FRANK

Service Number

111-46-08

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~XXXX~~

Date 7-29-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 5 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address XX

Town PLAINVIEW

State MINN

B

County XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

7-29-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

105

Remarks:

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge

2-19-19

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ Duty

TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

Name BENNO - ALFRED ARNOLD

Service Number

111-44-59

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA

Date 12-15-17

~~Enlisted~~

Age at Entrance 23 YR 6 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. F.~~

Home Address

XX

Town

WHEATON

B

County

XX

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

12-15-17

4-20-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

48

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

4-20-18

8-3-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

283

LAFAYETTE RADIO STATION

8-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-4-19

SEAMAN

Place

Inactive

USS LANCASTER AT BROOKLYN N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name BENNO - RUDOLPH EMILY

Service Number 111-44-61

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-19-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 17 YRS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town

WHEATON

State

MINN

B

County

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
TRAINING CAMP AT
PORTSMOUTH N.H.
USS OKLAHOMA
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS OKLAHOMA

4-19-17

4-26-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

62
509

4-26-17

7-6-17

7-6-17

1-22-18

1-22-18

3-9-18

3-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SF AMAN

Date Discharge 7-11-19

Place Issued Duty XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name BENOIT- JOSEPH FRED

Service Number 111-45-15

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date

5-7-18

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 7 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 612 - 2ND. ST SOUTH

Town

ST. CLOUD

State

MINN.

B

County

XX

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
GUIPAVAS FRANCE

5-8-18

5-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

188

5-31-18

6-13-18

6-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

12-31-18

Place

Inactive Duty

TRAINING CAMP AT PELHAM BAY PARK
N. Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name BENOIT- WILFRED JOSEPH

Service Number 111-45-37

Enlisted

XXXX

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

B

Served at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

20 YRS 2 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 5-4-18

Town

State

RED LAKE FALLS

MINN

Served as

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXX

No. Days

TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKESILL

5-4-18

6-2-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

191

TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

6-2-18

6-17-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

6-17-18

11-5-18

TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

11-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

8-19-18

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name BENOLKIN- CHARLES PETER

Service Number 111-45-41

~~Enlisted~~ X

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-4-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 639 LINCOLN ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
SEATTLE WASH

6-30-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date ~~Discharge~~ 5-2-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA PA Rating at Discharge

Name BENSON- ALBERT

Service Number 111-46-07

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION AT SEATTLE WASH Date 7-27-17

~~BOOKED~~ X

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 8 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~BOOKED~~ X

Home Address 2531 MINNESOTA AVE.

Town DULUTH

B County XX ST LOUIS

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH
USS SAVANNAH

7-27-17

11-3-17

11-3-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

122

SEAMAN

126

SEAMAN SIGNAL

153

QUARTERMASTER

3 CLASS

71

Remarks:

QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

Date Discharge 1-27-20

Place ~~BOOKED~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL AT CHELSEA MASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BENSON- ARTHUR EDWARD

Service Number 111-46-45

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-7-18

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~~~XXXX~~
Age at Entrance 20 YRS 10 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 630 -17TH AVE. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN

B County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.
USS SUSQUEHANNA
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
NORFOLK VA.

6-7-18

7-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS55
102

7-15-18

7-24-18

7-24-18

11-3-18

11-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-20-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXX~~ TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

Name BENSON- CARL ANTON

Service Number 111-46-73

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION DETROIT MICH

Date 8-3-17

~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 5 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

R. F. D. NO. 1

Town

MEVAHGA

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

8-3-17

11-22-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

111

MINE FORCE DETAIL AT

NEWPORT R.I.

11-22-17

3-26-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

354

USS QUINNEBAUG

3-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN

Date Discharge

11-14-19

Place

~~Active Duty~~

TRAINING CAMP AT DETROIT MICH

Rating at Discharge

Name BENSON- CARL MARTIN

Service Number

111-46- 83

XXXXX at ENROLLING OFFICE PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date 4-18-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 8 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

XX

County

Town

LINDSTROM

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

H EADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-22-17

6-16-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

409

USS MASSACHUSETTS

6-16-17

7-26-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

56

RECEIVING SHIP AT

P HILADELPHIA PA.

7-26-18

8-7-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

107

NAVAL BASE NO. 6

QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

8-7-18

8-26-18

USS STOCKTON

8-26-18

11-6-18

NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL

NO. 4 QUEENSTOWN

IRELAND

11-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date

XXXXX 3-17-19

Place

Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge

Name BENSON- EDWARD WILLIAM

Service Number 111-49-09

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-13-19

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 25 YRS 8 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address R. NO. 3

Town I SANTI

B

County

XXXX

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING CAMP AT
SEATTLE WASH

6-17-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

151

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 2-10-19

Place Inactive Duty TRAINING CAMP AT SEATTLE WASH

Rating at Discharge

Name BENSON- ELMERJ

Service Number

111-49-30

Enlisted

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 4-2-18

Age at Entrance

20 YR 3 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXX R. F.

Home Address

XX

Town

BRANDON

State

MINN

B

County

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.
USS RHODE ISLAND

4-2-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN

60

163

5-6-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

2-15-19

Place

XXXXXX

TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL Rating at Discharge

Name BENSON- ERICK RICHARD

Service Number

111-49-34

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 4-10-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 3 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXX

Home Address 2211 WEST 3RD. ST

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN

B

County

XXX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKESILL

4-10-18

5-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

82

TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

5-16-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

133

USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 7-2-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Rating at Discharge

Name BENSON- FRANK BENNIE

Service Number 111-49-58

~~Enrolled~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-9-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 6 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town HASTINGS
State MINN

B

County XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

7-9-18

9-21-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

74

Remarks:

DIED

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 9-21-18Place In ~~XXXX~~ Duty HOSPITAL AT GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

Name BENSON- GUSTAF EDGAR

Service Number 111-50-10

~~Referred~~ X at NAVY YARD BREMERTON WASH

Enrolled

Date 6-4-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town

MUNGER

State

MINN

B

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING CAMP AT
SEATTLE WASH

6-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date

~~Discharge~~ XXXX

12-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

TRAINING CAMP AT SEATTLE WASH

Rating at Discharge

Name **BENSON- HARRY**Service Number **111-50-20**Enlisted **XXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS, MINN**Age at Entrance **20 YRS 3 MO.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** Date **1-4-18**U.S.N.
XXXXXXHome Address **2407 ELLIOTT AVE.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS** State **MINN****B** Served at From To Served as No. Days

TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL	1-4-18	5-3-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	178
TRAINING STATION NORFOLK VA.	5-3-18	5-24-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	92
USS VIRGINIA	5-24-18	11-11-18	GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS	41

Remarks:

Date Discharge **2-8-19****GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS**Place **XXXXX** Duty **TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL**

Rating at Discharge

Name **BENSON- HENRY ROMANIUS**

Service Number

111-46-64~~XXXX~~ **XX** **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**Date **7-20-18** **AVIATION**

Enrolled

Rate **LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER**U. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Age at Entrance **34 YRS 2 MO.**Home Address **1626 WASHINGTON**

N. E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN**B**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.****7-20-18****11-11-18****LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION****114**

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~**1-15-19**

Place

Inactive Duty

TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL**LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER AVIATION**

Rating at Discharge

Name BENSON- JOSEPH

Service Number 111-47-26

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING ST TION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 12-20-17

U.S.N.
~~XXXX~~F.

Age at Entrance 24 YR. 5 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address R. F. D NO. 1

Town MORRIS

State MINN

B Served at County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.
USS AMERICA

12-20-17
5-23-18
6-8-18

5-23-18
6-8-18
11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

452
123
10

Remarks:

SEAMAN

Date Discharge

9-20-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

ing at Discharge

Name BENSON- JOSEPH E

Service Number 111-47-25

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~XXXXX~~

Date 5-5-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 7 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1733 CAPITOL AVE.

Town ST PAUL

B

County XX

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT N.Y.
RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.
USS NORTH DAKOTA

5-5-17

6-9-17

LANDSMAN FOR
YEOMAN
YEOMAN 3 CLASS
YEOMAN 2 CLASS

35

387

133

6-9-17

6-26-17

6-26-17

8-7-17

8-7-17

9-8-17

9-8-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Date Discharge 4-15-19

Place In ~~XXXXX~~ USS NORTH DAKOTA

Rating at Discharge

Name **BENSUN- LEO WALTER**Service Number **111-47-35**~~XXXXX~~ at **ENROLLING OFFICE AT DULUTH MINN**Date **3-28-17**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance **19 YR 1 MO.**Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**U. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **421 WEST 3RD. ST**
County **ST LOUIS**Town **DULUTH**
State **MINN****B**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS**4-12-17****8-2-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****271****RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.****8-2-18****10-9-18****SEAMAN
GUNNERS MATE****31****NAVAL AIR STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.****10-9-18****11-11-18****3 CLASS****283**

Remarks:

**GUNNERS MATE
1 CLASS**

Date

Place

~~XXXXX~~ **8-12-19**~~XXXXX~~ **inactive duty****RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Station at Discharge

Name ~~XXXX~~ BENSON- MABEL
~~XXXX~~ APPOINTED
at APPLETON MINN.
E ~~XXX~~
Age at Entrance 25 YRS.
Home Address ---

Service Number 415-10-68

Date 9-16-18

U. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Town APPLETON
State MINN

B Served at County --- From To Served as No. Days

NO ACTIVE DUTY UNTIL
11-12-18

NURSE

56

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-14-19
Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge NURSE

Name **BENSUN- MARCEL RUDOLPH**Service Number **111-47-51**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN** Date **8-1-18** **AVIATION**~~XXXX~~ **21 YRS 11 MO.** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER**U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~ F.Age at Entrance **21 YRS 11 MO.** Town **ST PAUL**Home Address **604 MAGNOLIA ST.** State **MINN****B** County **XX** Served as

No. Days

Served at
**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
NORFOLK VA.
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
WASH D.C.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
WASH D.C.**From **8-1-18**To **8-22-18****LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION****72****8-22-18****8-26-18****8-26-18****8-27-18****8-27-18****10-12-18**

Remarks:

**LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION**Date Discharge **10-12-18**
Place Inactive Duty **RECEIVING SHIP AT WASH D.C.**

Rating at Discharge

Name BENSON- OSCAR RUBEN

Service Number 111-47-71

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 8-27-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 3 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address 43- 27TH AVE. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

8-27-17

11-19-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS35
150RADIO SCHOOL AT
CAMBRIDGE MASS

11-19-17

3-1-18

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS
ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS62
92NAVAL AIR STATION
MIAMI FLA.

3-1-18

6-5-18

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS

102

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SEATTLE WASH

6-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS RADIO

Date Discharge 8-18-19

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN at Discharge

Name BENSON- RUDOLPH

Service Number 111-48-12

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-2-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 3 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 914 CHANDLER ST. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

4-5-18

6-13-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

223

RECEIVING BARRACKS
NEWPORT R.I.

6-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXX~~erge

2-7-19

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Place

Inactive Duty

END. NAVAL DISTRICT NEWPORT R.I.

Rating at Discharge

Name BENSON- SIDNEY BERNARD

Service Number 111-48-19

~~XXX~~ed at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-20-18

Enrolled

21 YRS 2 MO.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

Home Address

751 FAQUIER ST.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN

B

County

XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

5-24-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2 CLASS

175

Remarks:

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
1 CLASS

Date

~~XXX~~

9-17-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Filing at Discharge

Name BENSON- UNO

Service Number 111-48-37

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

5-27-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 4 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXXXX~~

Home Address

XX

ROUTE NO. 3

Town

MILACA

State

MINN

B

County

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

5-27-17

4-2-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

158

375

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

4-2-18

4-5-18

USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

4-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN

Date Discharge 10-1-19

Place

~~XXXX~~ Duty

USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

PHILADELPHIA PA

Place at Discharge

Name BENSON- WILLIAM HAROLD

Service Number 111-48-64

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~XXXX~~

Date 2-17-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 4 MO.

Rate SHIPWRIGHT

U.S.N.
U.S. F.

Home Address 3028 HOLMES AVE.

SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

B B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS KENNETH L MC NEAL

4-6-17

8-10-17

8-10-17

11-11-18

SHIPWRIGHT

CARPENTERS MATE

3 CLASS

CARPENTERS MATE

2 CLASS

CARPENTERS MATE

1 CLASS

68

323

123

71

Remarks:

CHIEF CARPENTERS MATE

Date Discharge 8-14-20

Place ~~XXXX~~ USS EAGLE 47 AT NEW YORK NY.

Rating at Discharge

Name BENTLEY- MORTIMER GILBERT

Service Number 111-54-13

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-17-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 9 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XX NXXX

Home Address 1408 SPRUCE PLACE FLAT NO6

Town MINNEAPOLIS

B County XX

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS
USS WYOMING

4-17-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

62
58
453

4-24-17

5-29-17

5-29-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN

Date Discharge 7-23-19

Place Inactive Port XX XXXX TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL Rating at Discharge

Name BENILEY- WILLIAM ROY

Service Number 111-49-84

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-17-17

XXXXX

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 10 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXXXX

Home Address 415 WEST FRANKLIN AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

B County XX

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

4-17-17

4-24-17

LANDSMAN FOR
YEOMAN

55

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

4-24-17

6-11-17

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

324

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

6-11-17

10-16-17

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

184

USS PENSACOLA

10-16-17

11-11-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

10

Remarks:

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Date Discharge 8-6-20

Place RECEIVING SHIP AT MARE ISLAND CAL Rating at Discharge

Name BENTON- EUGENE DEWEY

Service Number 111-50-17

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-15-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2538 PLEASANT AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

B

County

XX

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

6-15-18

6-30-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE

149

6-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Date XXXXX 9-18-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name BENTON- VAN HOOK CRAIG

Service Number 111-50-52

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 3-22-18 AVIATION

XXXXX
Age at Entrance 27 YRS 7 MO. Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTERU. S. N.
XXXXX F.

Home Address X 2512 HARRIET AVE. SOUTH Town MINNEAPOLIS

B County State MINN Served as No. Days

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
NAVY YARD CHARLESTON S.C.	3-22-18	4-8-18	LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER	234
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT CHARLESTON S.C.	4-8-18	4-26-18	AVIATION	
TRAINING CAMP AT CHARLESTON S.C.	4-26-18	9-7-18		
TRAINING STATION HAMPTON ROADS VA.	9-7-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER
AVIATIONDate Discharge 12-12-18
Place XXXXX Duty TRAINING STATION HAMPTON ROADS VA Rating at Discharge

Name BENTZIN- ARMIN HENRY

Service Number

111-51-18

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

5-7-17

Enrolled

XXXX

Age at Entrance 22 YRS

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN

U.S.N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

XX

Town

NEW ULM

State

MINN

B

County

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.
USS NEBRASKA5-7-17
1-4-181-4-18
11-11-18LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN
239ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS 151
ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS 122
ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS 41

Remarks:

ENGINEMAN 1 CLASS

Date

Discharge

9-20-19

Place

XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name BENZ- HERBERT GEORGE

Service Number 111-52-24

Enlistment
XXXX
Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 8-2-18

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 1 MO.

Rate CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

Home Address 668 CABLE AVE.
B County XX

Town ST PAUL

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY
NAVAL TRAINING
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

9-3-18

11-11-18

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

101

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

XXXXX 11-20-18

Place

Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINNCHIEF QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION
Rating at Discharge

Name BENZING- WILLIAM ERVEN

Service Number 111-52-70

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-18-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 3 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXXX

Home Address XX

Town GRAND RAPIDS

B

State MINN

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
USS BUITENZORG

4-18-17

7-20-17

7-20-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

93

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

346

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

92

SHIPS COOK 2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

SHIPS COOK 1 CLASS

Date Discharge 9-18-19

Place ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Rating at Discharge

Name BERENS- ARTHUR HARRY

Service Number 111-53-18

XXXX
Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-30-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 5 MO.

Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town SHAKOPEE

State MINN

B

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS
MINN
TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

7-30-17

5-4-18

5-4-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

275

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

194

Remarks:

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Date Discharge 9-15-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Rating at Discharge

Name BERENS- ROMAN FRANK

Service Number 112-38-41

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA Date 6-25-18

Enrolled

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MO.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Home Address

Town

SHAKOPEE

B

XXX

County

SCOTT

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PENSACOLA FLA.

6-25-18

8-21-18

MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS

139

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-21-18

9-11-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

9-11-18

11-11-18

ARCACHON FRANCE

Remarks:

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-13-19Place Inactive Duty TRAINING CAMP AT PELHAM BAY PARK ~~Rating~~ at Discharge

BERENSON - HENRY A

Service Number 111-53-28

~~Enrolled~~ at RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-14-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 5 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 707 FREEMONT AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County

State MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

6-14-18

11-4-18

LANDSMAN FOR
BAKER
BAKER 2 CLASS

109

41

11-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-13-18

BAKER 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge

Name B E R G- ALLAN OSCAR LAWRENCE

Service Number 111-53-87

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 2-13-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 11 MO.

Rate APPR NTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

XX

County

XX

Town

KENNEDY

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS CAROLA

2-13-18

10-29-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

192

79

10-29-18

11-6-18

11-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN

Date Discharge 10-11-19

Place XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN at Discharge

Name BERG- ARTHUR EDWARD

Service Number 111-54-02

XXXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-16-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 9 MO.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town MONTICELLO

B

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS
TRAINING CAMP AT
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.
USS GRANITE STATE

5-16-18

9-6-18

9-6-18

10-9-18

10-9-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

179

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 1-29-19

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty FEDERAL RENDEZVOUS BROOKLYN N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name BERG- DAVID ERWIN

Service Number

111-56-07

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 3-22-16

Enlisted
Age at Entrance 17 YRS 2 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address R. F. D NO. 1

Town MORA

State MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS SAN FRANCISCO CAL
USS HARTFORD
USS SAN FRANCISCO C

4-6-17

6-29-17

10-27-17

6-29-17

10-27-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

45

133

Remarks:

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Date Discharge 1-5-20

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS PATAPSCO

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

Rating at Discharge

Name BERG- EDWIN LEONARD

Service Number 111-56-09

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.

Date 4-26-18

~~XXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address XX

Town

RUSHFORD

State

MINN

B

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
U SS PLATTSBURG

4-26-18

5-26-18

5-26-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

SEAMAN SIGNAL

2 CLASS

36

61

102

Remarks:

SEAMAN SIGNAL 2 CLASS

Date Discharge

2-8-19

Place

Inactive ~~XXX~~ Duty

TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

Name BERG- EINAR ALBERT
Enlisted
XXXXX at NAVY YARD WASH D.C.
Enrolled

Service Number 111-56-10

Date 9-13-18

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 7 MO.

Rate CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

Home Address 468 STATE ST.
County

Town ST PAUL
State MINN

B Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AVIATION
DETACHMENT AT
SEATTLE WASH

10-8-18

11-11-18

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER 59
AVIATION

Remarks:

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

Date Discharge 12-7-18

Place Inactive XXXX

9TH 10TH 11TH NAVAL DISTRICTS
GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

Name BERG- EMIL ARTHUR

Service Number 111-56-13

~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-8-18

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 9 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Town BRONSON

Home Address ROUTE NO. 1

State MINN

County

XX

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
T RAINING CAMP AT
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

7-10-18

8-12-18

8-12-18 11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

126

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-31-18

Place

Inactive Duty

TRAINING CAMP AT PELHAM BAY PARK
N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name **BERG- HAROLD GUNNER**Service Number **111-56-59**

XXXXX

Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**Date **2-1-18** **AVIATION**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance **23 YRS 10 MO.**

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER

XXXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address **1134 HUMBOLDT AVE. NORTH**

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AERONAUTIC
STATION PENSACOLA FLA.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE
NAVAL AIR STATION
MOUTCHIC FRANCE

2-1-18

3-18-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER

3-18-18

3-30-18

AVIATION
QUARTERMASTER

28

3-30-18

4-15-18

2 CLASS AVIATION

255

4-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

GUNNERS MATE 2 CLASS

Date Discharge **2-11-19**

Place Inactive Duty

TRAINING STATION PELHAM BAY PARK NY

Rate at Discharge

Name BERG- HENRY ARTHUR

Service Number 111-56-63

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBRASKA

Date 6-4-18

~~XXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 2 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

XX

County

Town

MINNEOTA

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
N AVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
USS MINNESOTA
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS RONDO

7-2-18

7-19-18

7-19-18

8-16-18

8-16-18

9-30-18

9-30-18

10-25-18

10-25-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-10-18

Place

Inactive Duty

TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

Name BERG- JOSEPH

Service Number

111-54-26

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

1-8-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 11 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~ F.

Home Address XX

Town

LAKE CITY

State

MINN.

County

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.
USS ARIZONA

1-8-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

144

163

5-6-18

5-22-18

5-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

1-31-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ USS ARIZONA AT NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge

Name BERG- LAWRENCE

Service Number 111-54-36

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-1-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town

WEST BROOK

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.
USS CONNECTICUT

7-2-18

7-29-18

7-29-18
8-10-18

8-10-18
11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

133

Remarks:

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date

XXXXX 9-15-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name **BERG- MAURICE**Service Number **111-54-56**

Enlisted

~~XX XX~~

Enrolled

at **RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA PA.** Date **4-26-15**

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 3 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXX F.~~Home Address ~~XX~~

Town

LYLE

State

MINN**B**

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS OKLAHOMA**4-6-17****11-11-18****BLACK SMITH****184****BLACK SMITH****2 CLASS****87****BLACK SMITH****1 CLASS****314**

Remarks:

BLACKSMITH 1 CLASS

Date

Discharge

4-25-19

Place

Inactive Duty

USS OKLAHOMA NEW YORK N Y

Rating at Discharge

Name BERG- OSCAR HANS

Service Number 111-54-80

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-31-18

XXXX

U.S.N.R.F.

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 11 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN OR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address

XX
County

Town

MADISON

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS
MINN
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

6-2-18

7-20-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

164

7-20-18

9-12-18

9-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

Date Discharge XXXX 12-21-18

Place Inactive Duty RADIO SCHOOL AT CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name BERG- OLE J

Service Number 111-54-68

Enlisted

~~9 yrs 4 mos~~ XX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-18-17

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Age at Entrance 30 YRS 5 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Town

WENDELL

Home Address XX

State

MINN

B

County

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

6-18-17

8-3-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

105

USS CORSAIR

8-3-17

7-18-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

123

N AVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-18-18

7-30-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

283

USS CORSAIR

7-30-18

10-22-18

USS WARRINGTON

10-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-30-20

Place

Inspected by

NAVY YARD PHILADELPHIA PA.

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **BERG- PALMER BENJAMIN**Service Number **111-54-84**~~XXXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**Date **5-13-18**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance **25 YRS 9 MO.**

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO~~XXXXXX~~
U.S.N.R.P.

Home Address

XXX

County

Town

KENYON

State

MINN**B**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

5-14-18**6-12-18**

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

80**6-12-18****11-11-18**

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE
AVIATION
CARPENTERS
MATE 3 CLASS

69**33**

Remarks:

CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASSDate Dis ~~XXXX~~ **12-19-18**

Place

Inactive Duty

TRAINING CAMP AT CHARLESTON S.C.

Rating at Discharge

Name **BERG- ROBERT ORRIN**Service Number **111-54-98**~~XXXX~~ A

Enrolled

a RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

5-8-18Age at Entrance **21 YRS 11 MO.**

Rate

COPPERSMITH**2 CLASS**~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **XX**

Town

PRINCETON**B**

County

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS
MINN
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK
USS ALBANY

5-8-18**7-19-18**

COPPERSMITH
2 CLASS

187**7-19-18****7-31-18****7-31-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

COPPERSMITH 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

3-1-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name BERG- ROBERT OSCAR

Service Number 111-54-96

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-19-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXXXX~~

Home Address 733 EAST 3RD. ST

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN

B

County XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
T R A I N I N G C A M P A T
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.
USS AMPHITRITE

6-19-17

2-26-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

104

243

163

2-26-18

3-5-18

3-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

O O XSWAIN

Date Discharge 8-19-19

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name BERG- SWAN PETER

Service Number 111-55-16

Enlisted
XX XX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN
Enrolled

Date 6-7-18

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 7 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address XX

Town MINEOTA
State MINN

B

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH

6-10-18

10-4-18

P
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

116

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 10-4-18

Place XXXXXX RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND WASH Rating at Discharge

Name BERG- TILMAR

Service Number 111-55-20

~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-2-18

Enrolled

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 5 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Home Address 4509- 31ST. AVE.

Town

SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

7-6-18

7-31-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
SHIPS COOK
4 CLASS

122

10

7-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

Date

~~XXXX~~ 7-1-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name BERG- WALTER LAWRENCE

Service Number 175-20-47

Enlisted

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 12-3-15

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 5 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 1508 -6TH ST SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS CONNECTICUT

4-6-17

3-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN138
201

Remarks:

SEAMAN

Date

Discharge

8-11-20

Place

In Duty

NAVAL PRISON AT PORTSMOUTH N.H

Rating at Discharge

Name BERG- WALTER MINTEN

Service Number

111-55-30

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-3-18 AVIATION

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 2 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town

ST. HILAIRE

State

MINN.

B

County

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS
MINN

5-3-18

5-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

182

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
GREAT LAKES ILL

5-11-18

9-13-18

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS

10

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS

MINN

9-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-17-18

Place Inactive Duty TRAINING CAMP AT CHARLESTON S.C.

Rating at Discharge

Name BERG- WILLIAM

Service Number

111-55-38

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-17-18

~~XXXX~~

22 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~ F.

Age at Entrance

Home Address 3 SOUTH 58TH AVE.

Town

WEST DULUTH

State

MINN

3

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
USS PLATTSBURG

4-17-18

5-26-18

5-26-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

45

163

Remarks:

SEAMAN

Date

Discharge

10-8-19

Place

In ~~XXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rank at Discharge

Name BERGAN- CHARLES SEVRIN

Service Number 111-55-56

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-13-18

~~XXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 5 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address XX

Town ROCK DALE

State MINN

B

County

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

TRAINING CAMP AT
SEATTLE WASH
UNIVERSITY OF
WASHINGTON SEATTLE WASH

6-13-18

11--1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

15 1

11-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~ 12-23-18

Place

Inactive Duty UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON
SEATTLE WASH

Rating at Discharge

Name BERGAN- NAPOLEON SAMUEL

Service Number 111-55-59

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-13-18

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 4 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 1314 EAST 5TH ST.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN

B

County

XX

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at

TRAINING CAMP AT
SEATTLE WASH

6-13-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE
AVIATION

141

10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-11-18

Place Inactive Duty TRAINING CAMP AT SEATTLE WASH

LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS
MATE AVIATION

Rating at Discharge

Name BERGER- CHARLIE EDWARD

Service Number 111-60-66

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enlisted

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN 5-6-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 10 MO.

Rate

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

XX

County

Town
StateHENDERSON
MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.
USS AGAMAMNON
NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL
NO 5 BREST
FRANCE

5-6-18
6-3-18
6-10-18
9-30-18

6-7-18
6-10-18
9-30-18
10-2-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

85
62

Remarks:

DIED

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 10-2-18

Place

~~XXXXXX~~
NAVY

BASE HOSPITAL NO.5 BREST FRANCE

Rating at Discharge

Name BERGERON- ARTHUR

Service Number

111-56-37

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-7-15

En ~~XXX~~

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 4 MO.

Rate

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 1583 KERWIN ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN

B

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS F-1

4-6-17

11-26-17

SUBMARINE BASE AT

SAN PEDRO CAL.

11-26-17

2-9-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

MARE ISLAND CAL.

2-9-18

3-11-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

3-11-18

9-10-18

USS R-18

9-10-18

10-3-18

SUBMARINE BASE AT

SAN PEDRO CAL.

10-3-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

585

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-6-19

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive ~~XXXX~~

SUBMARINE BASE AT SAN PEDRO CAL.

Rating at Discharge

USS ALERT

Name BERGERON- WILLIAM EUGENE

Service Number

111-57-06

Enlisted

En ~~XXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 8-4-14

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

COAL PASSER

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

R. F. D. NO. 2

Town

HUGO

State

MINN

B

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS DELAWARE

4-6-17

11-11-18

WATER TENDER
CHIEF WATER TENDER96
489

Remarks:

CHIEF WATER TENDER

Date

Discharge

8-7-19

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~ USS DELAWARE AT ROCKPORT MASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name BERGERSEN - CONRAD OSCAR

Service Number 111-57-08

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled Date 12-5-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 1 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR
-ELECTRICIANU. S. N. R. F.
XXXX

Home Address 1792 ST ANTHONY AVE.

B

County

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

12-13-17

6-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL

6-1-18

7-21-18

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS M
MINN.

7-21-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO
SHIPS COOK 3RD.
CLASS

178

163

Remarks:

SHIPS COOK 2 CLASS

Date Discharged XXXX 3-22-19

Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name BERGERUD- ALF LEON

Service Number 111-57-10

Enrolled ~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-15-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 4 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 402 VERNON AVE.

EAST

Town FERGUS FALLS
State MINN

B

County

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH
USS EDGEcombe

6-18-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

149

Remarks:

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

7-11-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Discharge

Name BERGESON- KESSIE OSCAR

Service Number 111-57-19

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-26-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address R. F. D. NO. 1
CountyTown BECKER
State MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS
MINN
RECEIVING BARRACKS
NEW LONDON CONN

6-29-18

7-23-18

7-23-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE
MACHINISTS MATE 2
CLASS

5

133

Remarks:

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~
Place Inactive Duty

2-14-19

RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW LONDON CONN

Discharge

Name BERGGREN - JOHN HILDING

Service Number 111-57-83

Enlisted

4-5-17

Enlisted

atNAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNAPOLIS MINN

Date

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 4 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. F.

Home Address 122 EAST 5TH ST.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-6-17

5-28-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

40

USS YANTIC

5-28-17

6-11-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

321

USS ESSEX

6-11-17

8-8-17

SEAMAN

61

TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

8-8-17

8-17-17

SEAMAN SIGNAL

1 CLASS

92

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-17-17

10-4-17

QUARTER MASTER

3 CLASS

71

USS CONNECTICUT

10-4-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

Date Discharge 10-3-19

Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Rating at Discharge

Name BERGGREN- SYDNEY ENDYMINE

Service Number

111-57-91

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at ENROLLING OFFICE LINDSTROM MINN.

Enrolled

Date

3-20-17

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 8 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town

LINDSTROM

State

MINN.

B

Served at

County

CHICAGO

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS
RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.
USS TIVIVES4-12-17
6-23-18
7-8-186-23-18
7-8-18
11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

240

SEAMAN

31

COXSWAIN

90

BOATSWAINS MATE

2 CLASS

61

CHIEF SOMMISSARY

STEWARD

163

Remarks:

COMMISSARY STEWARD

Date

~~XXXXX~~ 1-14-19

Place

Inactive Duty USS TIVIVES

Rating at Discharge

Name BERGGREN- VERNON LEROY

Service Number

111-57-93

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-24-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 20 YRS

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

XXXXXX

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3049 POPE ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

B

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS
MINN

6-27-18

9-10-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE
MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

7

133

RECEIVING BARRACKS
NEW LONDON CONN

9-10-18

10-11-18

SUBMARINE CH ASER 204

10-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 10-2-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name BERGHOLTZ- CARL JASPER

Service Number 111-58-21

Enrolled ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-7-18 AVIATIONEnrolled ~~XXXXXX~~ at
Age at Entrance 22 YRS 10 MO. Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 910 -15TH AVE.

SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

B

County

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL. AT MINNEAPOLIS
MINN
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
MONTAUK L.I. NY

6-10-18

8-23-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

55

8-23-18

8-29-18

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS

102

8-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-22-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL AIR STATION HAMPTON ROADS VA Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS AVIATION

Name BERGHULT.- HERMAN EMANUEL

Service Number

327-80-49

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY MOBILIZATION STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

10-9-18

U. S. N. F.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 3 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

4723 WEST 5TH ST.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN

B

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

10-9-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

33

Remarks:

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date

~~04-10-19~~ 2-4-19

Place

Inactive Duty TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge